UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20655

o PIL June 9, 1988
Docket No. 50-366
MEMORANDUM FOR: Sholly Coordinator
FROM: Lawrence P. Crocker, Project Manager
Project Directorate [[-3
Division of Reactor Projects-1/11
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN BIWEEKLY FR MOTICE -~ NOTICE

OF ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE
(TAC 66788)

Geurgia Power Company, Oglethorpe Power Corporation, Municipal Electric

Authority of Georgia, City of lalton, Georgia, Docket No. 50-366, Edwin I.

Hatch Nuclear Plant, Unit 2, Appling County, Georgia

Date of application for amendment: February 9, 1988

Brief cescription ¢f amendment: The amendment revised the Technical

Specifications to explain that the Reactor Water Cleanup System high
differential flow isolation signal includes a 45-second time delay.

Date of issuance: June 9, 1988

Effective date: June 9, 1988

Amendment No.: 92

Facility Operating License No. NPF-5, Amendment revised the Technical

Specifications.

Date of initial notice in FEDERAL REGISTER: May 4, 1988 (53 FR 15911)

The Commission's related evaluation of the amendment is contained in &

Safety Evaluation dated June 9, 1988,
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